

**From:** "Eule, Stephen" <SEule@USChamber.com>

**To:** "'Getto, Leila'" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] Zinke Energy Dominance Speeches

**Date:** Mon, 15 Oct 2018 16:01:20 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

---

Many thanks. Steve

Stephen Eule  
Vice President  
Global Energy Institute  
U.S. Chamber of Commerce  
202 463 5654  
[seule@uschamber.com](mailto:seule@uschamber.com)  
<http://www.globalenergyinstitute.org/>

**From:** Getto, Leila [mailto:leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, October 15, 2018 11:58 AM  
**To:** Eule, Stephen  
**Cc:** Eli Nachmany  
**Subject:** Re: [EXTERNAL] Zinke Energy Dominance Speeches

Hi Steve!

I want to introduce you to my colleague, Eli Nachmany (Secretary's speechwriter), cc'd on this email. The Secretary doesn't read from prepared speeches so I think it may be easier for the two of you to speak by phone then he can send you any material that may be helpful (or Eli may prefer to just write it himself). He can be reached at 202-208-3311.

Eli -- Steve can be reached at 202-463-5654. Thank you for taking the time to speak with him and helping.

Thank you!  
Leila

*Leila Getto*  
*U.S. Department of the Interior*  
*Immediate Office of the Secretary*  
*Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance*  
*Direct: 202-208-5359*  
*Main: 202-208-7551*  
*Cell: 202-706-9435*  
*Email: [leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)*

On Mon, Oct 15, 2018 at 11:04 AM, Eule, Stephen <[SEule@uschamber.com](mailto:SEule@uschamber.com)> wrote:  
Leilsa: Greetings. Hope you and yours are doing well. Dan and Matt tell me you had a nice much with him last week. If would have joined you but had a previous engagement with Harlan Watson et al.

Anyway, we are trying to get Sec. Zinke to write the forward for our upcoming US Index. His staff said it would help if we could draft something. I was going to use his speeches on energy dominance as a template, but I can't seem to find the texts of the speeches anywhere. Could I trouble you to track down a few of his energy dominance speeches in word format? That would make this go much smoother and ensure I get the messaging right. Any help you can provide greatly appreciated.

**#1363296.1**

We miss you! Cheers. Steve

Stephen Eule  
Vice President  
Global Energy Institute  
U.S. Chamber of Commerce  
202 463 5654  
[seule@uschamber.com](mailto:seule@uschamber.com)  
<http://www.globalenergyinstitute.org/>

**#1363296.2**